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5th March 2008 W0020-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations

Dear Mr McElwain,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at Scotch Corner
Landfill, Letterbane, Annyalla, Castleblaney, Co. Monaghan.

I note from our file that a complete reply to our letter of 25-10-2007 has yet to be received. I refer in
particular to the matter of a possible requirement for an EIS, to be confirmed by An Bord Pleanala.
Please refer to your partial reply received 10-12-2007 via consultants RPS. I would be pleased to receive
the outstanding material at your earliest convenience.

In your Article 14 reply received 10-12-2007 you explained the basis for the fees tendered in respect of
the review application. Firstly I should advise that VAT is not payable on EPA licence fees. You will be
credited €4,725.00 for this over payment. However I note that the appropriate Recovery Activity fee (for
the MBT element of the review application) was not tendered: this being a sum of €6000.00. Therefore
allowing for your credit there is a fee of €1275.00 due to the Agency in respect of the review application.

You are requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii} of the regulations, to take the steps and supply
the appropriate fee and outstanding information detailed above. Please supply any information request in
the form of a one original plus two copies.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0020-02. Please direct all correspondence in
relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford quoting the register number. '

Yours sincerely,

r Jonathan Derham
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



